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DATE: November 27, 2017
TO: Mike Carroll
Secretary

Inspector General

FROM:  Keith R. Parks \gij

SUBJECT: Corrective Action Status Report for Auditor General Report No. 2017-180,
State of Florida - Compliance and Internal Controls Over Financial
Reporting and Federal Awards

In accordance with § 20.055(6)(h), Florida Statutes, attached is the corrective action

status report for Auditor General Report No. 2017-180, State of Florida - Compliance
and Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting and Federal Awards. The purpose of
the status report is to keep you informed on the progress made by the Department in
implementing corrective actions recommended in the audit report.

The Office of Economic Self-Sufficiency provided the status updates, which indicates
that recommendations to open audit Findings #2016-031 and #2016-033 have been
partially implemented, with anticipated completion dates of April 30, 2018 and

June 30, 2018, respectively. Recommendations to Findings #2016-30 and #2016-34
have been fully implemented.

If I may be of further assistance, please let me know.
Attachment
KRP/SM/ej

cc: Eric Miller, Chief Inspector General, Executive Office of the Governor
Heather Stearns, Chief of Staff
Kathy DuBose, Staff Director, Joint Legislative Auditing Committee

1317 Winewood Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700

Mission: Work in Partnership with Local Communities to Protect the Vulnerable, Promote Strong and
Economically Self-Sufficient Families, and Advance Personal and Family Recovery and Resiliency
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